Fletcher Home

504 W. Nugent

This stately red brick home was custom built in 1925 for James & Susan Fletcher by the parents of Omar
Fletcher, whose home was located at 1314 N. 9" St. Both homes have similar features including the awnings
which have a distinctive Greek design. The home was designed and built by Ernest Scrivener of San Antonio.
The home includes a central entry hall and a winding stairway leading to the second floor. The Fletcher home
was recorded as a Texas Historic Landmark in 1981, and is primarily Georgian architecture, featuring a

mixture of popular styles from the era.

Bell County native James Andrew Fletcher was a leading Temple businessman who owned Fletcher
Enterprises, a prominent banking and industrial firm. Mr. and Mrs. Fletcher lived in the home from the 1920’s to
the 1940’s. Carolyn & Ernest Fletcher, Jr., were the second owners of the Fletcher home and lived in it from
the early 1950’s to the early 1980’s. They remodeled the home to make it typical of the 1950’s era, with dark
drapes and a fresh coat of paint inside the house. The third owners, Georgia and Jim Vaughn, continued with

the remodeling of the home by taking on other small projects. They also added a second master bedroom.



